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U.S. DMV Websites 
All 50 states and Washington, DC have websites with motor vehicle information for consumers. 
Click on the map for your state. Some states have separate agencies for driver licensing and 
vehicle registration. 
For national traffic and road closure information, visit the Federal Highway Administration. 
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https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/trafficinfo/
https://revenue.alabama.gov/motor-vehicle/
https://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/home.htm
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicle-services
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/cba/businesses
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/
https://dmv.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/Services/Driving-and-Transportation
https://www.dmv.de.gov/
https://www.flhsmv.gov/
https://dor.georgia.gov/motor-vehicles
https://www.honolulu.gov/csd/vehicle/
https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/
https://www.ilsos.gov/
https://www.in.gov/bmv/
https://iowadot.gov/mvd
https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovindex.html
https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.expresslane.org/
https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
https://mva.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-registry-of-motor-vehicles
https://www.michigan.gov/sos
https://onlineservices.dps.mn.gov/EServices/_/
https://www.dps.ms.gov/
https://dor.mo.gov/driver-license/
https://dor.mo.gov/driver-license/
https://dojmt.gov/driving/
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/
https://dmvnv.com/index.htm
https://www.dmv.nh.gov/
https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/
https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/
https://dmv.ny.gov/
https://www.ncdot.gov/DMV/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dot.nd.gov/
https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html
https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx/
https://dmv.ri.gov/
https://www.scdmvonline.com/
https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing
https://www.tn.gov/driver-services.html
https://www.txdmv.gov/
https://dmv.utah.gov/
https://dmv.vermont.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/
https://dmv.dc.gov/
https://transportation.wv.gov/dmv/Pages/default.aspx
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/online-srvcs/external/bds-landing.aspx
https://www.dot.state.wy.us/driverservices
https://dojmt.gov/driving/
https://www.dot.state.wy.us/driverservices
https://www.dot.nd.gov/
https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing
https://dmv.colorado.gov/
https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/
https://dmv.utah.gov/
https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovindex.html
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/
https://iowadot.gov/mvd
https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html
https://www.txdmv.gov/
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicle-services
https://dmvnv.com/index.htm
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/
https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/Pages/index.aspx
https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/
https://onlineservices.dps.mn.gov/EServices/_/
http://dor.mo.gov/mvdl/
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/cba/businesses
https://www.expresslane.org/
https://www.dps.ms.gov/
https://revenue.alabama.gov/motor-vehicle/
https://www.tn.gov/driver-services.html
https://www.ilsos.gov/
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/online-srvcs/external/bds-landing.aspx
https://www.flhsmv.gov/
https://dor.georgia.gov/motor-vehicles
https://www.scdmvonline.com/
https://www.ncdot.gov/DMV/Pages/default.aspx
https://dmv.dc.gov/
https://mva.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.in.gov/bmv/
https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
https://transportation.wv.gov/dmv/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx/
https://www.michigan.gov/sos
https://dmv.ny.gov/
https://dmv.vermont.gov/
https://www.dmv.nh.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
https://www.honolulu.gov/csd/vehicle/
https://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/home.htm
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-registry-of-motor-vehicles
http://www.mass.gov/rmv/
https://www.dmv.de.gov/
https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/
https://portal.ct.gov/Services/Driving-and-Transportation
https://dmv.ri.gov/
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